

Anthony Serafini

From: Anthony Serafini
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 1:36 PM
To: 'voorhc@planetaryresources.com'
Subject: STA 0871-EX-ST-2017

Chris

Below is NTIA's coordination response. They are asking for a different frequency to be used. Will that work for you? They are also asking for a stop buzzer contact. Please send me the name and phone number.

1. Planetary Resources Development Corporation must restrict their uplink operations to the 450.20 – 450.25 MHz frequency band in order to prevent harmful interference to NASA operations.
2. The Planetary Resources Development Corporation point of contact for ceasing transmissions in case of interference, must be provided and must be available during the testing.
3. Any testing after 03/01/2018 will require a new license.

Thanks
Tony